From: Kelly Bacon (CD)

To: Jennifer Golladay

Subject: CB-20-00009 Slater - Taxes

Date: Thursday, December 10, 2020 3:46:02 PM
Attachments: CB-20-00009 Slater Application.pdf

CB-20-00009 Slater Tax Parcels Associated with application.pdf

Good afternoon,

The applicant has stated that all taxes are paid on the attached parcels involved in the parcel
combination. If this is so, please sign the third page and return at your convenience.

Thank you so much!

Happy Thursday!

Kelly Bacon

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time | will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.


mailto:kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:jennifer.golladay@co.kittitas.wa.us

KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US
Office (509) 962-7506
“Building Partnerships — Building Communities”

—
RITTITAS COUNTY

PARCEL COMBINATION APPLICATION

(The process of combining two or more parcels, per KCC Title 16)

Please type or print clearly in ink. Attach additional sheets as necessary. Pursnant to KCC 15A.03.040, a complete
application is determined within 28 days of receipt of the application submittal packet and fee. The following items
must be attached to the application packet.

REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS

Note: a separate application must be filed for each combination request.

WUMﬁed Site Plan of existing lot lines and proposed lot lines with distances of all existing structures, access points,
ell heads and septic drainfields.

@ Signatures of all property owners.
M O  Legal descriptions of the proposed lots.

oject narrative description including at minimum the following information: project size, location, water supply,
sewage disposal and all qualitative features of the proposal; include every element of the proposal in the description.
Tax Receipt (full-year taxes must be paid in full)
SEPA Checklist (if not exempt per KCC 15.04 or WAC 197-11-800)

o  Please pick up a copy of the SEPA Checklist if required)

OPTIONAL ATTACHMENTS

U An original survey of the current lot lines. (Please do not submit a new survey of the proposed adjusted or new
parcels until after preliminary approval has been issued.)
O Assessor Compas Information about the parcels.

APPLICATION FEE:
$550.00 Community Development Services
$150.00 Public Works
$700.00 Total fees due for this application (Check made payable to KCCDS)

FOR STAFF USE ONLY

APPLICATION RECEIVED BY:
DATE: RECEIPT #

(0-9-2 D20-0283S

COMMUNITY PLANNING * BULLDING INSPECTION * PLAN REVIEW * ADMINISTRATION ® PERMIT SERVICES ® CODE ENFORCEMENT

FORM LAST REVISED: 03-30-2020
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GENERAL APPLICATION INFORMATION

Name, mailing address and day phone of land owner(s) of record:
Landowner(s) signature(s) required on application form.

Name: ROH SL/LT&R

Mailing Address: 1S3] M ASTER SO K;—VM
City/State/ZIP: w
Day Time Phone: 509- 4674 -378i

Email Address: Seq- JOY - 6202

Name, mailing address and day phone of authorized agent, if different from landowner of record:
If an authorized agent is indicated, then the authorized agent’s signature is required for application submittal.

Agent Name:

Mailing Address:

City/State/ZIP:
Day Time Phone:

Email Address:

Name, mailing address and day phone of other contact person
If different than land owner or authorized agent.

Name: Davio Alersond

Mailing Address: Soof, Cherrs Lanwe OporA-]
City/State/ZIP:  FLIENSHUR, LU 9892¢
Day Time Phone: 509-929-0(8k

Email Address: Svenrgrua 2 56 e mAi_.Com

Street address of property:

Address:

City/State/Z1P:

Legal descrigﬁon of property (attach additional sheets as necessary):
3EE AT 1hcit=w TlAos

Tax parcel numbers: S =& zﬂ TMTACH P M A¥

Property size: SAc - 50 Ac (acres)
Land Use Information:
Zoning: Ae -20 Comp Plan Land Use Designation: -
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9. Existing and Proposed Lot Information:

Original Parcel Numbers & Acreage New Acreage (1 parcel number per line)
sg& ATThches MAs (Survey Vol. ___,Pg )
APPLICANT IS: s OWNER PURCHASER LESSEE OTHER
AUTHORIZATION
10. Application is hereby made for permit(s) to authorize the activities described herein. I certify that I am familiar

with the information contained in this application, and that to the best of my knowledge and belief such
information is true, complete, and accurate. 1 further certify that I possess the authority to undertake the proposed
activities. I hereby grant to the agencies to which this application is made, the right to enter the above-described
location to inspect the proposed and or completed work.

All correspondence and notices will be transmitted to the Land Owner of Record and copies sent to the authorized
agent or contact person, as applicable,

Signature of Authorized Agent: Date;
(REQUIRED if indicated on application)

x LA lpnld, 10 /08/ 2020

Signature of Land Owner of Record Date:

(Re‘\gée\d for application submittal); TR
'y ' " j

Treasurer’s Office Review
Tax Status: By: Date:
Kittitas County Treasurer’s Office

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES REVIEW

Deed Recording Vol. Page Date **Survey Required: Yes _ No __
Card #: - Parcel Creation Date: - -
Last Split Date: - Current Zoning District:
Preliminary Approval Date: By:
Final Approval Date; By:
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ECEIVE

SLATER PROPERTY INFORMATION % O0CT 28 2020

PARCEL NUMBERS/MAP NUMBERS Kittitas Co. CDS
089236/17-20-02000-0021 @.:Sbow € d
099236/ 17-20-02000-0022 %\m\ Dw\c\ N loo

131536/ 17-20-02050-0002
20812/ 17-20-02051-0005
20813/ 17-20-02051-0006
20814/ 17-20-02051-0007
20815/ 17-20-02051-0008
20816/ 17-20-02052-0005
20817/ 17-20-02052-0006
20818/ 17-20-02052-0007
20819/ 17-20-02000-0031
20820/ 17-20-02000-0032
20821/ 17-20-02000-0033
20822/ 17-20-02000-0034
20823/ 17-20-02050-0003
20824/ 17-20-02050-0004
20825/ 17-20-02050-0005
20826/ 17-20-02000-0035
20827/ 17-20-02000-0036
20828/ 17-20-02000-0037
20829/ 17-20-02000-0038

20830/ 17-20-02000-0039





PARCEL NUMBERS/MAP NUMBERS (continued)
20831/ 17-20-02000-0040

291536/ 17-20-02050-0001

329236/ 17-20-02000-0026

463337/ 17-20-02051-0001

473337/ 17-20-02051-0002
483337/17-20-02051-0003

493337/ 17-20-02051-0004

523337/ 17-20-02052-0001

533337/ 17-20-02052-0002

543337/ 17-20-02052-0003

599236/ 17-20-02000-0025

639236/ 17-20-02000-0023
692336/ 17-20-02000-0010

929236/ 17-20-02000-0028






